
 
 

 
April 7, 2016 

 

TO: All Bidders 

 

RE: Informal Bid 2016-05 Addendum # 1 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This ADDENDUM #1 forms part of Moore County’s Informal Bid for Pinehurst Lake Sanitary Sewer 

Rehabilitation Project for the County of Moore.  All requirements of the original specifications remain 

in effect in their respective order.   Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged by its 

inclusion with the Informal Bid and noted as an inclusion on the sealed envelope. 
 

The following changes and/or clarifications are hereby made to the original Informal Bid:  

 

- NOTE:  A PRE-BID MEETING/SITE VISIT WILL BE HELD AT 9:00 AM MONDAY 

APRIL 18, 2016, BEGINNING AT THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT LOCATED 

AT 5227 US HIGHWAY 15-501 CARTHAGE,  NC 28327. 

- THE DEADLINE FOR QUESTIONS WILL BE EXTENDED UNTIL 10:00 AM 

WEDNESDAY APRIL 20, 2016. 

- THE BID OPENING WILL BE EXTENDED UNTIL 4:00 PM TUESDAY APRIL 26, 

2016.    

 

1.  Question:  Do you have a larger map of the Manhole locations, addresses, etc. that may be 

obtained for inspection? 

Answer:  A pre-bid/site visit will be held at 9:00 am Monday April 18
th

.  

2.  Question:  Is there a cost estimate/budget available for this project? 

Answer:  There is not a cost estimate but the budget set for this project was $100,000. 

3. Question:  You call for a cementitious liner and a CIPP liner for the manhole rehab… the 

approved material for the cement is Sewpercoat, what is the approved material for the CIPP 

manhole lining? 

Answer:  We did not name an approved manufacturer for the CIPP. 

4.  Question:  Section 10.0 paragraph 7 talks about service reconnections to the newly installed 

CIPP, are these services just to be re-opened or are you requiring a lateral connection seal to be 

installed in all re-opened services in the mainline. 

Answer:  Section 10.0, Part 7) Connections (Laterals and Manholes) requires a lateral 

connection seal to be installed in all re-opened services.  The approved manufacturer is “Top 

Hat”. 

5. Question:  Are laterals connecting to the manholes getting the lateral connection seal?  

Answer:  Yes.  The specs require a lateral connection seal to be installed in all re-opened 

services in the mainline.   Section 10.0, Part 7) is labeled “Connections (Laterals and 

Manholes)”.  The approved manufacturer is “Top Hat”. 

6.  Question:  Is a bid bond required/ 

Answer:  No. 

7.  Question:  Are there any other plans or documents other than what is on the Moore County 

website? 

Answer:  No – please attend the pre-bid/site visit. 
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8.  Question:  Please clarify, are you requiring a cementitious manhole liner only, or are you 

wanting that under the epoxy/fiberglass liner?  

 Answer:  The contractor can bid a Cementitious Liner or a Cured In Place Liner.  We are not 

 requiring both to be installed. 

9.  Question:  Please consider the attached product data sheet as an equal to Sewerpercoat PG, my 

Maximum CA. 

Answer:  There are three questions that need to be answered before we can approve them. 

1. Is the product 100% Calcium Aluminate including the aggregates?  The 

aggregate in SewerCoat is also 100% Calcium Aluminate.  Portland cement, 

other aggregates or any admixtures is not allowed to be added to lining 

material. 

2. Does the product have at least seven (7) years of successful performance in 

similar applications and be supplied by is ISO 9001 certified 

manufacturer?  Need to submit performance documentation and 

manufacturer’s ISO 9001 certificate. 

3. Do you offer a  labor and materials replacement limited warranty for a 

period of no less than ten (10) years from the date of Owner acceptance of 

the installation.   

10.  Question:  Also if you are looking for a performance Spec my Reliner MSP will measure up to 

the performance values of the specified project at about ½ the cost per sq. ft.  I can also match 

the Sewerpercoat Warranty. 

Answer:  Refer to the response to question 9. 

11.  Question:  The technical specification for Manhole Rehabilitation, Part 9.0/page 11, states 

SewperCoat PG, SewperCoat 2000HS Regular, or an approved equal as the cementitious 

coating/lining system for manholes to be rehabilitated. I would like to suggest, as a greater than 

or equal, Strong-Seal High Performance Mix which is a 100% pure fused calcium aluminate 

cementitious coating/lining system.  

Answer:  Refer to the response to question 9. 

 

 

 

Additional questions will be accepted until 10:00 am Wednesday, April 20, 2016. Sealed Bids are due 

to Terra Vuncannon at 206 South Ray Street Carthage NC 28327 by 4:00 pm Tuesday, April, 26, 2016.  

Opening will not be public. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Terra Vuncannon 

Purchasing Manager 

County of Moore  

 

 

 

 


